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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
February 23, 2021 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
        County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Supplemental Agreement-Contract 
 Stump Bridge Road SAP-45(58) 
 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 
 
 

The Engineering Department is recommending the approval of the attached Supplemental Agreement to the 
construction contract with Beacon Construction LLC for Stump Bridge Road for a fee not to exceed 
$18,149.87.  Additional work shall consist of installing a sill around each pile due to the excessive saturation 
of the adjacent ground.  






